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Mr, James B. Devine
Assistant Director
Boport/Impert and International Safeguards
O:fice of International Programs XSNmoO 159
N:~lear Regulatory Camission
“735 0ld Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License XSNM01544
Dear Mr. Devine:

Please accept this letter as a reguest for urgency in the matter of
issuance of export license XSNM01544. Any ass.istance in expediting

the issuance of this license by either the Nuclear Regulatory Conmission
or the Executive Branch would be most appreciated.

Please contact me if you need any further assistance in this matter.
Thanking you in advance for your time and cooperation.
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Barbara A. Hannett
Traffic Coordinator
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cc: Mr. Robin De LeBarre, U.S. Department of State
Mr. Joseph Marchal, EURATOM

. John Dartis, U.S. Department of State
ir. N. Moore, NRC/OIP
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